
TO: GCSAA Board of Directors 

FROM: 1987 Nominating Committee 

RE: Affidavit of Nomination 
1988 Election of Officers and Directors 

After very careful evaluation of each prospective nominee's background, 
character, references and qualifications, it was decided to place the 
following candidates on the slate for election at the 1988 Annual Membership 
Meeting in Houston, Texas. 

For President: 

For Vice President: 

For Directors: 
(Three to be elected for 
a two year term each) 

John A. Segui, CGCS 

Gerald I. Faubel, CGCS 
Dennis D. Lyon, CGCS 

Joseph G. Baidy, CGCS 
Gary D, Bennett, CGCS 
Lee C. Dieter, CGCS 
William R. Roberts, CGCS 
Kenneth A. Sakai, CGCS 
Michael Wallace, CGCS 

By the 1987 Nominating Committee whose signatures appear bejpw: 

Eugene D. Baston, CGCS 

Edward Dembnicki, CGCS 

William J. Emerson, CGCS 

Wayne D. Otto, CGCS 

John F. Streeter, CGCS 

This is to certify that the above is a true and complete copy of the affidavit 
of nomination for 1988 GCSAA Election of Officers and Directors submitted to 
the GCSAA Board of Directors by the 1987 Nominating Committee. 

Dennis D. Lyon,-CGCS 
GCSAA Secretary 1987 


